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April 29, 2015
Via Email

Nicole Miller

Sr. Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

RE:California Association of Marriage & Family Therapists PAC (ID# C00346619); RFIA re Year-End Report (11/25/2014 ?
12/31/2014)

Dear Ms. Miller:
Our office serves as campaign counsel for the California Association of Marriage & Family Therapists PAC.

We are in receipt of your Request for Additional Information dated April 27, 2015. The request states that the year-end
report covering the period November 25, 2014 through December 31, 2014 discloses a voided check to ?Dave Camp for
Congress? on Schedule B supporting Line 23, but does not include information regarding when this contribution was made.

Please be advised that the original contribution to ?Dave Camp for Congress? was reported by our client on the 2013
year-end report covering the period July 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013. The $2,000 contribution made on August 14,
2013 can be found on page 7, Schedule B, Subsection C.

Per our conversation, we trust this communication will resolve all of the issues raised in your request. Please do not
hesitate to contact me, or my colleague Erika Boyd, if you need any additional information.

Very truly yours,
OLSON HAGEL & FISHBURN LLP

LACEY E. KEYS
LEK:emb
J:\POL\90049-3\CAMFT RFAI 4-27-15 Response.docx




